

Andrew Cleveland PA-C, MSPAS, MPH

1830 Franklin Street, #450♦Denver, CO♦80218

(303) 321-1333 www.western-ortho.com

Summary of Qualifications

Confident, fast-learning individual recognizes need to work as a team in healthcare. More than ten years of experience in the healthcare field. Hard-working and eager to take on responsibility and new tasks. Proficient in Spanish.

Graduated from Touro University College of Health Sciences with a Master of Science in Physician Assistant Studies and Master of Public Health in May of 2007.

Professional Employment

- Western Orthopaedics** **2009-present**
Physician Assistant - Clinic work including but not limited to: evaluation and management of orthopedic problems, preoperative history and physical, postoperative care, splinting, casting, wound care, laboratory/EKG/radiographic imaging ordering and interpretation. Surgical first assisting on multiple procedures
- Orthopedic Associates** **2007- 2009**
Physician Assistant – Clinic work including but not limited to: evaluation and management of orthopedic problems, preoperative history and physical, postoperative care, splinting, casting, wound care, laboratory/EKG/radiographic imaging ordering and interpretation. Surgical first assisting on multiple procedures
- Centura Urgent Care Clinic** **2000 - 2003**
Emergency Medical Technician/Medical Assistant – Triage, clinical decision making, phlebotomy, IV, medication administration, splinting, laboratory/EKG/radiographic imaging ordering, front desk responsibilities.
- 9News Health Fair** **2000**
Volunteer Phlebotomist – phlebotomy for 9Cares Health Fair, compiling over 200 blood draws.
- Grand County EMS** **2000**
Emergency Medical Technician – Triage, medical assessment including history and brief physical exam, splinting, clinical decision making, ambulance driver.
- Winter Park Ski Resort** **1999-2000**
Professional Ski Patroller – Triage, history taking, clinical decision making, patient transport, splinting, customer relations.

Professional Organizations

- American Academy of Physician Assistants (AAPA) – Fellow member**
Physician Assistant in Orthopedic Surgery (PAOS) – Fellow member

Education

- Touro University – California** **2004 - 2007**
College of Health Sciences – Master of Science Physician Assistant
Studies and Master of Public Health
- Arapahoe Community College – Colorado** **2000 - 2002**
Pre-Medical curriculum
- Northwestern University – Illinois** **1995 - 1999**
Bachelor of Arts – English

Experience

- Obstetrics and Gynecology Rotation** **12/06 – 1/07**
Kaiser Permanente – James Stiling MD
1550 Gateway Blvd.
Fairfield, CA 94533
Focus on women's health, well woman exam, PAP smears, pelvic examinations, breast examinations, colposcopy, ultrasound usage and interpretation, laboratory/EKG/radiographic imaging/non stress test ordering and interpretation, IUD insertion, minor surgical procedures, labor and delivery, surgical assisting.
- General Surgery Rotation** **10/06 - 12/06**
East Bay Surgical Associates – Bobby Glickman MD
3903 Lone Tree Way, Suite 210
Antioch, CA 94509
Preoperative history and physical, surgical needs assessment, ultrasound usage and interpretation, laboratory/EKG/radiographic imaging ordering and interpretation, surgical first assisting, postoperative care.
- Internal Medicine Rotation** **8/06 – 10/06**
Northbay Center for Primary Care – Kathryn Amacher DO
421 Nut Tree Rd.
Vacaville, CA 95687
Focus on geriatric medicine, with similar goals and objectives to the Family Practice Rotation and Geriatric Rotation. Teaching third year medical student from Touro University at site during same time.

Emergency Medicine Rotation**7/06 – 8/06**

Northbay Hospital – Mike Sisson NP
1200 B. Gale Wilson Blvd.
Fairfield, CA 94533

Focused history and physical, clinical decision making, minor surgical procedures, laboratory/EKG/radiographic imaging ordering and interpretation, prescription writing.

Geriatrics Rotation**6/06 – 7/06**

Internal Medicine – Amit Shah MD
Kern County Medical Center
Bakersfield, CA

Geriatric health management, focus on polypharmacy, quality of life issues, history and physical, clinical decision making.

Pediatrics Rotation**4/06 – 6/06**

Kaiser Permanente – Robert Payne MD
975 Sereno Dr.
Vallejo, CA 94589

Well child examinations, clinical decision making, laboratory ordering and interpretation, prescription writing.

Orthopedics Elective Rotation**3/06 – 4/06**

Kaiser Permanente – Richard Lenson MD
975 Sereno Dr.
Vallejo, CA 94589

including total joint replacements, revisions, arthroscopy, fasciectomy open reduction internal fixation, and others.

Family Practice Rotation**1/06 – 3/06**

Napa Family Practice - George Friedman MD
3230 Beard Rd Suite B
Napa, CA 94558

Focus on history and physical exams, clinical decision making, prescription writing, laboratory/EKG/radiographic imaging ordering and interpretation, minor office surgical procedures.

Languages

English, proficient in Spanish

Interests

Family, skiing, baseball

References

Available upon request.